

Per Buttenschøn Partner



Location	Aarhus
Phone	+45 33 34 08 00
Mobile	+45 29 25 62 23
Language	English
Secretary	Birthe Bank
Email	per.buttenschoen@dk.dlapiper.com

Per Buttens chøn specialises in insolvency law and has comprehensive knowledge and experience within all aspects of insolvency law.

Per has a right of audience before the Danish Supreme Court and is a member of Højesteretsskranken (a Danish association of experienced supreme-court litigators). He is a certified arbitrator and insolvency lawyer and is recognised by The Legal 500 within 'Insolvency'. Per has also been appointed to the panel of insolvency attorneys set up by the Danish Debt Collection Agency within the Aarhus judicial district and the judicial district of the Copenhagen Maritime and Commercial High Court. Furthermore, Per is an assistant administrator at the Bankruptcy Court in Aarhus.

Per ranks among the most recognised trustees in Denmark and is appointed trustee of 120-150 bankruptcy estates a year. In particular, he is the trustee of small and medium-sized enterprises in bankruptcy.

Per specialises in non-performing loans and handles all aspects within this area, including restructuring proceedings, bankruptcy proceedings, forced sales, realisation of charges, enforcement of guarantee claims, etc. He also provides trusted advice to banks, major trade creditors, wholesalers, trade unions and a number of other organisations.

His advice extends to the legal issues affecting insolvent enterprises, such as voluntary composition agreements and the legal position in the event of bankruptcy, including avoidance.

Qualifications

Education	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		1997
	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2000
	Certified arbitrator, the Association of Danish Law Firms	2013
	Certified insolvency lawyer, the Danish Association of Insolvency Lawyers	2015
		2019
Memberships	The Association of Danish Law Firms	
	The Danish Association of Insolvency Lawyers Højesteretsskranken (a Danish
	association of experienced supreme-court litigators)	
	The panel of insolvency attorneys set up by the Danish Debt Collection	on Agency
	within the judicial district of the Maritime and Commercial High Court	
	Member of the panel of insolvency attorneys set up by the Danish De	bt
	Collection Agency within the Aarhus judicial district	
Admission	Right of audience before the Danish Supreme Court	
		2005

Experience

Career highlights	Partner, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2018
	Partner, Delacour, 2016-2018
	Partner, Njord, 2013-2016
	Attorney, Njord, 2002-2013
	Attorney, Advokatgruppen, 2000-2002
	Assistant Attorney, Advokatgruppen, 1997-2000

Rankings

Legal 500

Per is recognised by The Legal 500 within 'Insolvency'.



Services

Insolvency and Restructuring
Restructuring models
Bankruptcy litigation
Legal Assistance to Creditors and Mortgagees/Chargees
International Insolvency Law
Core insolvency areas
Finance and Projects

Sectors



Financial Services